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| Veron Chen !LKI{Autu}

From: Tang, Ben <Ben.Tang@awac.com>

Sant: Monday, 24 December 2018 1:17 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); Motorsurvey, Tan, KahLeong

Ce: SUR

Subject: RE: OD survey assignment for SDD 5288K - DOA: 06/10/2018  Our Ref. 50D
52B8K/BT

Dear Veron

Please proceed to finalized amount of 53,776.35 inclusive of check items subject to excess of $1,000

Thank you.

Best Regards
Ben Tang
Claims Analyst
Claims Group
Global Markets

Allled World Assurance Company, Ltd

60 Anson Road #08-01 Mapletree Anson Singapore 079914
T: +65 6423 0816

F: +65 6423 0864

E: ben.tang@awac.com

W www.awac.com

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 24 December 2018 10:55 AM

To: Tang, Ben <Ben. Tang@awac.com>; Motorsurvey <Motorsurvey@awac.com>; Tan, KahLeong
<KahLeong.Tan@awac.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OD survey assignment for SDD 5288K - DOA: 06/10/2018 Our Ref: SDD 5288K/BT

Dear Ben,

Final amount $3776.35 (inclusive confirmed check items) before excess $1000

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Cansultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Tang, Ben <Ben.Tan .com
Sent: Tuesday, 16 October 2018 10:45 AM



To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@|lkkauto.com>; Motorsurvey <Motorsurvey@awac.com>; Tan, KahLeong
<KahlLeong.Tan@awac.com>

Ce: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OD survey assignment for SDD 5288K - DOA: 06/10/2018 Our Ref: SDD 52B8K/BT

Dear Veron
We refer to above matter.
Please proceed to authorize repair $3,754.30 and check items $2,874.90 subject to verification.

Thank you,

Best Regards
Ben Tang
Claims Analyst
Claims Group
Global Markets

Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd

60 Anson Road #08-01 Mapletree Anson Singapore 079914
T: +65 6423 0816

F: +65 6423 0864

E: bentang@awac.com

W: www.awac.com

From: Veran Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Monday, 15 October 2018 5:02 PM
To: Motorsurvey <Motorsurvey@awac.com>; Tan, KahLeong <KahLeong Tan@awac.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: OD survey assignment for SDD 5288K - DDA: 06/10/2018 Our Ref: SDD 5288K/BT

Dear Kah Leong,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SDD 5288K
Date of survey: 15/10/18
Number of days : 3 days

We have Not authorise repair.

Kindly let us have your approval please.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 8256-3561 | emall ;sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Sent: Tuesday, 9 October 2018 11:00 AM
To: 'Motorsurvey' <Motorsurvey @awac.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: OD survey assignment for SDD 5288K - DOA: 06/10/2018 Our Ref: SDD 5288K/8T

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | emall: assignments@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(4089331)

From: Tan, KahLeong [mailto:KahLeong Tan@awac.com] On Behalf Of Motorsurvey
Sent: Monday, 8 October 2018 3:12 PM

To: 'assignments’ <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Ce: 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: OD survey assignment for SDD 5288K - DOA: 06/10/2018 Our Ref: SDD 5288K/BT

The above captioned accident refers. Please conduct an "OWN DAMAGE" survey on the following:

Insured Vehicle : SDD 5288 K

Policy Number ; AVPCSB0317351802 Code: A458SD0

Policy Excess

.........................................................

Sum Insured - - Maaluawiﬂ'l COE & F
Make / Model : B.M W .435| Gran Coupe M Sport A/T / 2014/2015
Mame of Workshop : Performance Motors Limited
Contact Number i 9116 5200
Person to Contact : Chua Kee Sin
Estimated Cost of repairs : $ 12,397.45

Please take photographs of the front windscreen area from inside to ascertain whether the

(x) insured vehicle is equipped with a car camera. (Compulsory)

(x) Please revert with your preliminary survey report with photographs

Remarks

Regards,



Veron Chen {I.I{I[ﬂutuz

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 24 December 2018 10:55 AM

To: Tang, Ben; Motorsurvey; Tan, KahLeong

Cc SUR

Subject: RE: OD survey assignment for SDD 5288K - DOA: 06/10/2018  Our Ref: SDD
S5288K/BT

Dear Ben,

Final amount $3776.35 (inclusive confirmed check items) before excess $1000

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Tang, Ben <Ben.Tang@awac.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 16 October 2018 10:45 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>; Motorsurvey <Motorsurvey@awac.com>; Tan, KahlLeong
<KahlLeong.Tan@awac.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OD survey assignment for SDD 5288K - DOA: 06/10/2018 Our Ref: SDD 5288K/BT

Dear Veron
We refer to above matter.
Please proceed to authorize repair $3,754.30 and check items 52,874.90 subject to verification.

Thank you

Best Regards
Ben Tang
Claims Analyst
Claims Group
Global Markets

Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd

60 Anson Road #08-01 Mapletree Anson Singapore 079914
T: +65 6423 0816

F: +65 6423 0BB4

E: ben.tang@awac.com

W: www.awac.com



L

From: Veron Chen [LKKAuto) <veronchen .com
Sent: Monday, 15 October 2018 5:02 PM

To: Motorsurvey <Motorsurvey@awac.com>; Tan, Kahleong <Kahleong. T >
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

Kindly let us have your approval please,

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall ;sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Sent: Tuesday, 9 October 2018 11:00 AM
To: 'Motorsurvey' <Motorsurvey@awac.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

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

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: gssignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Tan, KahLeong [mailto:Kahleong.Tan@awac.com] On Behalf Of Motorsurvey
Sent: Monday, 8 October 2018 3:12 PM

To: "assignments’ <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Ce: 'SUR' <sur@|kkauto.com>
Subject: OD survey assignment for SDD 5288K - DOA: 06/10/2018 Our Ref: SDD 5288K/BT

The above captioned accident refers. Please conduct an "OWN DAMAGE" survey on the following.

‘Insurad,\fehicla A SDD 5288 K

Policy Number - | AVPCSB0317351802 i A458SD0




Policy Excess -1 $1,000.00 i
Sum Insured - | Market Value with COE & PARF ! '
Make / Model s B.M W 435| Gran Coupe M Sport A/T / 2014/2015
Name of Workshop 1 Performance Motors Limited
Contact Number i 9116 5200
Person to Contact : Chua Kee Sin
Estimated Cost of repairs : $12,397.45
(x) Please take photographs of the front windscreen area from inside to ascertain whether the
insured vehicle is equipped with a car camera. (Compulsory)
(%) Please revert with your preliminary survey report with photographs
Remarks
Regards,
Claims Division

The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments hereto is confidential. If you are not the
intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate any of this information. If you have received this e-mail
in error, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and permanently delete the original e-mail
(and any attachments hereto) and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this e-mail and any attachments
hereto are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which
it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by Allied World Assurance Company Holdings, GmbH or its subsidiaries or
affiliates, either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

. AVG. This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
WWW.ave.com



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Wong, Kin <Kin.Wong@awac.com>

Sent: Thursday, 1 November 2018 8:39 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto), SUR

Subject: RE: OD survey assignment for SDD 5288K - DOA: 06/10/2018  Our Ref; SDD
5288K/BT

Hi Veron

Assuming insured did not change his front lip to aftermarket ones, his damages would have been the original lip
which will costs $400.

It will only be fair to award the same.
Please |et the repairer knows.

Thank you.

Regards,

Kin W%g (Mr.)

Asia-Pacific Claims Group

Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd.
6o Anson Road =08-01

Singapore 070014

T: +65 6423 0894

F: +65 6423 0864

E: kin.wong(@awac.com

W: www.awac.com

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 29 October 2018 3:02 PM

To: Wong, Kin <Kin.Wong@awac.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OD survey assignment for SDD 5288K - DOA: 06/10/2018 Our Ref: SDD 5288K/BT

Dear Kin,

According to surveyor, the price of front lip estimated $400/-.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email ;sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



From: Wong, Kin <Kin.Wong@awac.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 24 October 2018 10:58 AM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: OD survey assignment for SDD 5288K - DOA: 06/10/2018 Our Ref: SDD 5288K/BT

Hi Veraon

Insured agent has called and disputed that the front carbon fiber bumper splitter was also damaged in the accident.
While we understand carbon fiber was fitted by insured himself, how much would be a original front lip? Please
recommend an amount for our consideration,

Thank you.

Regards,

Kis Wm.g (Mr.)

Asia-Pacific Claims Group

Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd.
fio Anson Road z08-01

Singapnre 079914

T: 465 Ha23 0By

F: +65 6423 0864

E: kin.wong(@awac.com

W: www.awac.com

From: Tang, Ben

Sent: Wednesday, 24 October 2018 10:56 AM

To: Wong, Kin <Kin.Wo >

Subject: FW: OD survey assignment for SDD 5288K - DOA: 06/10/2018 Our Ref: SDD 5288K/8T

From: Tang, Ben

Sent: Tuesday, 16 October 2018 10:45 AM

To: 'Veron Chen (LKKAuto)' <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; Motorsurvey <Motorsurvey@awac.com>; Tan, KahLeong
<KahLeong. Tan@awac.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OD survey assignment for SDD 5288K - DOA: 06/10/2018 Our Ref: SDD 5288K/8T
Dear Veron

We refer to above matter.

Please proceed to authorize repair $3,754.20 and check items $2,874.90 subject to verification,
Thank you.

Best Regards

Ben Tang

Claims Analyst
Claims Group



Global Markets

Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd

60 Anson Road #08-01 Mapletree Anson Singapore 079914
T: +65 6423 0816

Fi +65 6423 D864

E: ben.tang@awac.com

W: www.awac.com

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Monday, 15 October 2018 5:02 PM

To: Motorsurvey <Maotorsurvey@awac.com>; Tan, KahLeong <Kahleong Tan@®awac.com>
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

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :suri@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

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

Ce: SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: OD survey assignment for SDD 5288K - DOA: 06/10/2018 Our Ref: SDD 5288K/BT

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6841-1972 | emall: pssignments@ kkaulo com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Tan, KahLeong [mailto:Kahleong. Tan@awac.com| On Behalf Of Motorsurvey
Sent: Monday, 8 October 2018 3:12 PM

To: 'assignments' ignments@lkkauto.com>



Cc: 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: OD survey assignment for SDD 5288K - DOA: 06/10/2018 Our Ref: 5DD 5288K/BT

The above captioned accident refers. Please conduct an "OWN DAMAGE" survey on the following:

Insured Vehicle - SDD 5288 K

Policy Number - | AVPCSB0317351802 "*cgﬁ‘“t A458SD0

Sum Insured : Market Value with COE & PARF
Make / Model I B.M.W 435] Gran Coupe M Sport A/T / 2014/2015
Mame of Workshop k Performance Motors Limited
Contact Number § 9116 5200
Person to Contact - Chua Kee Sin
Estimated Cost of repairs . 512,397 45
(%) Please take photographs of the front windscreen area from inside to ascertain whether the
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
affiliates, cither jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus sofiware,
Www.avg.com




Veron Chen !LKI(Autn}

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 29 October 2018 3:02 PM

To: "Wong, Kin'; SUR

Subject: RE- OD survey assignment for SDD 5288K - DOA: 06/10/2018  Qur Ref: SDD
S52BBK/BT

Dear Kin,

According to surveyor, the price of front lip estimated $400/-.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

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

Kis Wong (Mr)

Asia-Pacific Claims Group

Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd.
fio Anson Road =o08-01

Singapore 079914

T: +65 6423 08gy

F: +65 6423 o864

E: kin.wong(@awac.com

W: www.awac.com

From: Tang, Ben
Sent: Wednesday, 24 October 2018 10:56 AM



To: Wong, Kin <Kin.Wong@awac.com>
Subject: FW: OD survey assignment for SDD 5288K - DOA: 06/10/2018 Our Ref: SDD 5288K/BT

From: Tang, Ben

Sent: Tuesday, 16 October 2018 10:45 AM

To: 'Veron Chen (LKKAuto)' <veronchen®@lkkauto.com>; Motorsurvey <Motorsurvey@awac.com>; Tan, KahLeong
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
T:+65 6423 0B16

F: +65 6423 D864

E: ben.tang@awac.com

W www.awac.com

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Monday, 15 October 2018 5:02 PM
To: Motorsurvey <Matorsurvey @awac.com>; Tan, KahLeong <kKahleong.Tan@awac.com>

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



¥
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bhone: 5256-3561 | email :sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 62564315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Sent: Tuesday, 9 October 2018 11:00 AM

To: ‘Motorsurvey' <Motorsurvey@awac.com>; assignments <assignments@|kkauto.com>
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

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: gssignments@Ikknuto.com | fax: fa56-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrinl Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408033)

From: Tan, KahLeong [mailto:KahLeang. Tan@awac.com] On Behalf Of Motorsurvey

Sent: Monday, B October 2018 3:12 PM

To: 'assignments’ <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: OD survey assignment for SDD 5288K - DOA: 06/10/2018 Our Ref: SDD 5288 K/BT

The above captioned accident refers. Please conduct an "OWN DAMAGE" survey on the following:

Insured Vehicle ! SDD 5288 K

Policy Number - | AVPCSB0317351802 Account

A4585D0

alasiasiasiaaiasiasinginninnlne iy

Sum Insured : Market Value with COE & PARF
Make / Model : B.M W 4351 Gran Coupe M Sport A/T / 2014/2015
Name of Workshop : Performance Motors Limited
Contact Number ! 8116 5200
Person to Contact : Chua Kee Sin
Estimated Cost of repairs : $12,397 45
(x) Please take photographs of the front windscreen area from inside to ascertain whether the
insured vehicle is equipped with a car camera. (Compulsory)
(x) Please revert with your preliminary survey report with photographs

3




|

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

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software,

Mave L



" \

Veron Chen !I.l(lmutu!

From: Wang, Kin <Kin Wong@awac.com»

Sent: Wednesday, 24 October 2018 10:58 AM

To: SUR

Subject: FW: OD survey assignment for SDD 5288K - DOA: 06/10/2018  Our Ref. SDD
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

recommend an amount for our consideration. Now pol Vo ey rown ol u 2 MW Muiin
[ i
Thank you. < l/
LoV

Regards, .
Kim Worng (Mr)

Asia-Pacific Claims Group

Allied World Assurance Company, Lid.
6o Anson Road =08-01

Singapore 070014

T: +65 6423 o8gy

F: +65 6423 0864

E: kin.wong(@awac.com

W: www.awac.com

From: Tang, Ben

Sent: Wednesday, 24 October 2018 10:56 AM
To: Wong, Kin <Kin.Wong@awac.com> .
Subject: FW: OD survey assignment for SDD 5288K - DOA: 06/10/2018 Our Ref: SDD 528BK/BT

From: Tang, Ben
Sent: Tuesday, 16 October 2018 10:45 AM
To: 'Veron Chen (LKKAuto)' <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; Motorsurvey <Motorsurvey@awac.com>; Tan, KahLeong

<KahLeong. Tan@aw =

Ce: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: 0D survey assignment for SDD 5288K - DOA: 06/10/2018 Our Ref: SDD 5288K/BT
Dear Veron

We refer to above matter.

Please proceed to authorize repair $3,754.30 and check items 52,874.90 subject to verification.

Thank you



* Best Regards
Ben Tang
Claims Analyst
Claims Group
Global Markets

Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd

60 Anson Road #0B-D1 Mapletree Anson Singapore 079914
T: +65 6423 0816

F: +65 6423 0B64

E: ben.tang@awac.com
W: www.awac.com

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Monday, 15 October 2018 5:02 PM
To: Motorsurvey <Maotorsurvey@awac.com>; Tan, KahLleong < ong.Tan .com>

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

Phone: 6256-3561 | email sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Sent: Tuesday, 9 October 2018 11:00 AM

To: 'Motorsurvey' <Motorsurvey@awac.com>; assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>
Cc: SUR < lkk om>

Subject: RE: OD survey assignment for SOD 5288K - DOA: 06/10/2018 Our Ref: SDD 5288K/BT
Dear Sir/Mdm.,

Thank you for the assignment

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: pesignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
2



1
Blk 51, Pava Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

‘ L]
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

Policy Number - | AVPCSB0317351802 e A458500

$1,000.00

Market Value with COE & PARF
Make / Mode| : B.M.W .435| Gran Coupe M Sport AT / 2014/2015
Name of Workshop - Performance Motors Limited
Contact Number - 9116 5200
Person to Contact - Chua Kee Sin
Estimated Cost of repairs : $12,397 .45
(x) Please take photographs of the front windscreen area from inside to ascertain whether the
insured vehicle is equipped with a car camera. (Compulsory)
[x) Please revert with your preliminary survey report with photographs
Remarks
Regards,
Claims Division

The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments hereto is confidential. If you are not the
intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate any of this information. If you have reccived this e-mail
in error, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and permanently delete the original e-mail
(and any attachments hereto) and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this e-mail and any attachments
hereto are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which
it is received and opened. it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by Allied World Assurance Company Holdings, GmbH or its subsidiaries or
affiliates, either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.




Veron Chen !ﬁI{Autn]

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 16 October 2018 11:05 AM

To: '‘Chua Kee Sin'

Cc: PBSP; SUR

Subject: RE: SDD 52BBK : OD ; AWAC ; D.C.A : D6/10/2018
Dear Mr Chua,

As instructed by our client please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SDD 5288K (Excess $1000/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 8434 10 arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair.

*Qur client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

Fram: Chua Kee 5in <chua.kee.sin@simedarby.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 10 October 2018 10:55 AM

To: Admin-D (LEKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Cc: PBSP <pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg>

Subject: RE: SDD 5288K ; OD ; AWAC ; D.0.A : 06/10/2018

Dear Lkk Officer,

As understanding we have a telephone conversation yesterday that the vehicle SDD5288K will be sending in on the
15.10.2018 morning for the own claim survey.

Thank you

Regards,
Chua Kee Sin

Customer Service Advisor | Body and Paint

Performance Motors Limited

303 Alexandra Road

Sime Darby Performance Centre

Singapore 159941

Hp (+65) 9116 5200 | Fax (+65) 6479 4601
hug. kee sin@simedarby.com.s
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Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2018 10:06 AM

To: Chua Kee Sin

Cc: PBSP

Subject: 5DD 5288K ;: OD ; AWAC ; D.O.A : 06/10/2018

Dear Mr.Chua,

Is the vehicle SDD 52BBK in the workshop?

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1072 | emall: pssignments@|kkautocom | fax: G256-47315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, mo2-25 | S(4089733)

. nvu This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software

WWWL.AVE.COM
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I' ~ Veron Chen SLKI{Auth

From: Tang, Ben <Ben.Tang@awac.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 16 October 2018 10:45 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto), Matorsurvey; Tan, KahLeong

Cc SUR

Subject: RE: OD survey assignment for SDD 5288K - DOA: 06/10/2018  Our Ref: 5SDD
5288K/BT

Dear Veron

We refer to above matter
Please proceed to authorize repair $3,754.30 and check items 52,874 90 subject to verification.

Thank you

Best Regards
Ben Tang
Claims Analyst
Claims Group
Global Markets

Allied Warld Assurance Company, Ltd

B0 Anson Road #08-01 Mapletree Anson Singapore 079914
T:+65 6423 0816

F: +65 6423 OBR4

E: ben.tang@awac.com

W: www.awac.com

From: Veron Chen [LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ilkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 15 October 2018 5:02 PM

To: Motorsurvey <Motorsurvey@awac.com>; Tan, KahLeong <KahlLeang. Tan@awac.com>
Cec: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=

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



Phone: 6256-3561 | email ;sur@lkkauto,com | fan: 6256-4315

" . BIk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | ${408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Sent: Tuesday, 9 October 2018 11:00 AM
To: 'Motorsurvey' <Motorsurvey@awac.com>; assignments <assignments@|kkauto.com>

Ce: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: OD survey assignment for SDD 5288K - DOA: 06/10/2018 Our Ref: SDD 5288K/BT

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants te Lid

Phone: 6841-1972 | emall: gssignments@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 3, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Tan, KahLeong [mailto:KahLeong. Tan@awac.com] On Behalf Of Motorsurvey
Sent: Monday, 8 October 2018 3:12 PM

To: 'assignments’ <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: 0D survey assignment for SDD 5288K - DOA: 06/10/2018 Our Ref: SDD 5288K/BT

The above captioned accident refers. Please conduct an "OWN DAMAGE" survey on the following:

Insured Vehicle z SDD 5288 K
- Account
Policy Number : AVPCSB0317351802 Code: A458500
Policy Excess . $1,000.00
L H .!!PI'"...._. _ . .:.I.. .:.l..;-_ :-Il".-.'l..:' LITRAL + : |.|-||| E:'.'.";' Ij'.'.' '.i".' .I' WAL FEIT I_IE“ . .'.'.'.;r.'..'.l.'.'.'.. I.I- el faEess s il ".I:.._. '.'._hl.r.'.:.E.'::ﬂ:' I.--:."Il-l..ll el T ‘I
vwm . S 5 %‘[ﬁ 5 L 0 i '.#rﬂ
Sum Insured : Market Value with COE & PARF
Make /| Model - B.M.W 435! Gran Coupe M Sport A/T / 2014/2015
Name of Workshop - Performance Motors Limited
Contact Number z 8116 5200
Paerson to Cantact : Chua Kee Sin
Estimated Cost of repairs : $12,397.45
Flease take photographs of the front windscreen area from inside to ascertain whether the
(x) insured vehicle is equipped with a car camera, (Compulsory)
(x) Flease rever with your preliminary survey report with photographs




:08, e 3
Remarks t

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

0 This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus sofiware,
WWW.avg.com




Veron Chen {LI{KAutnz

From: Veron Chen (LKKAutao)

Sent: Monday, 15 Octaber 2018 5:02 PM

To: 'Motorsurvey’; ‘KahLeong Tan@awac.com'

Cec: SUR

Subject: RE: OD survey assignment for SDD 5288K - DOA: 06/10/2018  Our Ref SDD
5288K/BT

Attachments: SDD 5288K PRELI ADVISED.pdf

Dear Kah Leong,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SDD 5288K
Date of survey: 15/10/18
Number of days : 3 days

We have Not authorise repair.

Kindly let us have your approval please.

Best Regards,

Veran Chen | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | amail :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

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

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: gssignments6@kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, 202-25 | S(308933)

From: Tan, KahLeong [mailto:Kahleong Tan@awac.com)] On Behalf Of Motorsurvey
Sent: Monday, 8 October 2018 3:12 PM

To: 'assignments’ <assignments@kkauto.com>

Cc: 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: OD survey assignment for SDD 5288K - DOA: 06/10/2018 Our Ref: SDD 5288K/BT

The above captioned accident refers. Please conduct an "OWN DAMAGE" survey on the following:



Insured Vehicle SDD 5288 K
oy Nisribes AVPCSB0317351802 DS A458SD0
Policy Excess $ 1,000.00
Sum Insured Market Value with COE & PARF
Make / Model B.M.W.435| Gran Coupe M Sport A/T / 2014/2015
Name of Workshop Performance Mators Limited
Contact Number © = 91165200
Person to Contact Chua Kee Sin
Estimated Cost of repairs $12,397.45

(x)

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

The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments hereto is confidential. [f you are not the
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

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG a;tiuirus software.
4 Avc J

WWww. avg.com
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Your ref: SDD 5288K/BT
Our ref: CS/AWAIRDIR253/RIvd3 Date : 15/10/2018

The Motor Claims Department
M/s ALLIED WORLD ASSURANCE COMPANY LTD

Dear Sir/Madam,

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO.SDD 5288K

We thank you for your instruction on B/10VI018

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle

on 15/10/2018  at the premises of M/s MOTORS L
and have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : §511,586.40
Revised Estimate Amount : §83,754.30
"Check” Items Amount : §82,874.90
Market Value : §5164,000.00
LTA Reimbursement Value : §595,864.00
Nett Value : S568.136.00
Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages at the
6@
front portion frot

Comments/Present Status:
Damages Consistent
Repair Cost Economical

Yours faithfully,

MOHAMMED RASUL (HF 2001 0068}
Auntomalive Assessor



" Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Tan, KahLeong <KahLeong Tan@awac.com> on behalf of Motorsurvey
<Motorsurvey@awac.com>

Sent: Monday, 8 October, 2018 3:12 PM

To: 'assignments’

Cc 'SUR'

Subject: OD survey assignment for SDD 5288K - DOA: 06/10/2018  Our Ref SDD
5288K/BT

The above captioned accident refers. Please conduct an "OWN DAMAGE" survey on the following

Insured Vehicle SDD 5288 K
Palicy Number AVPCSBO0317351802 { Ao ] A458SD0
Policy Excess $ 1,000.00
Voluntary Excess TS e it 10 (No waiver) s .
Sum Insured - Market Value with COE & PARF
Make / Model : B.M.W.435! Gran Coupe M Sport A/T / 2014/2015
Name of Workshop - Performance Motors Limited
Contact Number 8116 5200
Person to Contact . Chuskeesn
Estimated Cost of repairs i 51239745
:: %) Please take phl:.tltugmphs é-f lh1e ff;l:l“t“windscreen area from inside to ascertain whether the
insured vehicle is equipped with a car camera. (Compulsory)
(x) Please revert with your preliminary survey report with photographs
“ Remarks
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
(and any attachments hereto) and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this ¢-mail and any attachments
hereto are believed 1o be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which
it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by Allied World Assurance Company Holdings, GmbH or its subsidiaries or
affiliates, either jointly or severally. for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

1



10/92018 RE: 0D survey assignment far SDD 5288K - DOA: 06102018 Our Ref. SDD 528BK/ET

qu-mmwmmnm-m 08/10/2018 Our Ref: SDD S28EK/BT
From WGIaTEurvEy

o Aggman.D (LRI aasignmants

Ce SR

B 02018 32211 PU

Anacments. T SD0LISAN 0610018 emended GiA Sezort st

Dear Sri.

We refer to the OD survey ashgnment above

Please refer (o workahop request on the date/time for sy
Thank you

Regarii
Tast Lah Leong

i Group
habal kprsety

Alled World Aviutance Compary, Lid

60 Anson Road MOBA0) MapleTree Amon Singapore 079914
T; +65 6423 D867

FroB5 6415 0864

©: pahlsoni anFesa.com

W W awad Lo

From; Admin-D (LEKAUto) sadrmin-d@ilkksuto coms

Sent: Tuesdey, 9 October, 2018 1100 AM

To: Motorsurvry <Maotorsurvey B awac. coma; atsignments <assignments @lickauto com»

€ SUR <suni@®kkaute com>

Subject: RE: OD survey assignment for SO0 588K - DOA: 06/10/2018 Our Ref: 500 SI88K/ET

Dhear SirfMiam.
Thand you lor the sssignrmpni

HEST ERCIARDS,
G Nivitha | Adein
LEK Auter Cansultants Pie Lid

Wl #8072 | vmall. gaaippanesstas Bllowgtn camy | Goe Segi-g118
Bk s, Fagn Ulsl Emcduintiial Park. U] Aeiiie 1 #os-29 | $(acllaxa)

From; Tan, KahLeong [malito KahLeong Tan@awaccom| On Behalf Of Matorsurvey

Sant: Mondey, B October 2018 3:12 PM

To: “sssignments’ cassignments@kiauto, com»

Lz "SUR' cqur@lickauto com:>

Subject: OO survey assigrment for SO0 5288K - DOA: 06/10/2018 Our Ref) SO0 SIBEK/ET

The above capbioned sccident refers. Please conduct an "OWN DAMAGE™ survey on Ihe following

nsared Vehicie -| sposwsx
Paiicy Numbor AVPCSBOI1T351602 oy A4S8SD0
Palicy Excess | s1.00000
Voluntary Excess | swa {No waiver)
Sum Insured Markel Value with COE & PARF
Muke / Mods! B.M W 4351 Gran Coupe M Sport AT/ 201412015
Name of Workshop .| Perfoemance Motors Limied
Creviact humbaes : @110 5200
Prersan i Contact Ghua Kee Sin
Estimatad Cost of repwirs 5 1230745
Piaass aks photographs of The front windscreen area from HGY 16 ACErTaIn whether The Insured
%) vehitle s equipped with a car camesa_(Campuluory)
(o) Please revarl with your prefersnary Survey 18 Wi ENOIOGADNS
Romara
Regards,
Claimns Divinsgn

https:/isecuremall awac.com/securereadar/read  [sf



10//2018 RE: 0D survey assignmenl for SO0 5288K - DOA: DEMIVZ018 Our Ref. SO0 5288K/BT

The nformation contained in this ¢-mail and any attachments hercto is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate any of this
infortation, 1 vou buve received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify the sender by reply c-muil ind permanently delete the original e-mail (and any
. mﬂm:nubﬂm]mdlnympiunfprmmﬁ:mf.Mtlm;hIhumilnﬂmmﬂmummmhhﬂmhﬂuﬂmmﬂmnﬂmﬂm

. mhlhuﬁmmrmwmwmmmwhhhuuuﬂﬂwdnﬁmnad.uuhmpmihﬁuuhh:mlpimmmdmilhvh'ulﬁuudnnmpumlhilﬂyh
scoepted by Allied Warld Assurince Company Holdings, GmbH or its subsidiaries o affilistes, either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way
frem its use

This email hars been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software

Dats: Tue, B Oct 201D 072620 +0000
Dear Allled World Avverance offloer,

windly refer to the [stest sccident sttachesnt reporting anengsent ~eport of congucting own imsurence claim

Unider gar plate no SDOYINEN for pous arrangement Monddy serning oe 18207818 for the arrengemsnl SUTvEYDr.

Thank you
mave B nlve diy

Regards,

Chisa e

Cuttomer Service Advises | Dody and Paint
Ferformanis Metors Linited

07 alewandra fcad

Simm Carty Performance Cestre

Simgapare 13E641

ip (eER) WLIE U300 | Pas [«68) $4TH dd0l
thua. bee ., s lnpsinedarty . com. i

ittpa /) ue ldefenue, proofpolnt . con vl ur] Fusfritp-18_ s, pu]  com. of_catatestdriee_RdsOulTdslceyrapal i gyriuyvInfgors cal sngQLoomangley dobrg_0FuTyiDNein - saldN]y
Flease comiider the eneironment befors printing this e-sall.

sscssDriginal AEEEREEe oo

From: Chus Eem Sin

Sent: Monday, October 08, 2010 1152 MW
To: “materiurveyfiaeed . coe”

Cor ClgpatSanaggmail . com’

Sublect: J00SI6RK - OwWN CLAIM

Dear Al1ied Morld Assurance officer,

iindly refer te the attsch flls émd kingly arrangs with the sirveyer on Uhe 15.10.2010 Ponday Forning to conduect Survey for The car plete na SDOSINMN - Lnder sen

Thank you

Regards,

(hus Lo Sim

Cuntomer Service ddviser | Body amd Paist
Perforaance Motory Limited

383 Alwnandra Road

Sise Darty Performsnce Cantre

Singapore 1579541

e (+65) $116 S2e@ | Fax (+65) RETH dER)
chus. e, uieds LA

hitps://securemall awac com/securereadar/read jsf 212
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>.Back to OneMotoring

'Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Crwner (D Type:

Chameer |0

Vehicle Details

Wehicle No_

Wehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year;

Engine Na.:

Chassis Mo

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Agtual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount;
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period{Years).

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The Information contained herein ls correct as at 15 Oct 2018

PARFICOF Rahabs Fring

Singapare NRIC
49462

SDD5ZE8K
Mo

15 Oct 2018
BMW.

4351 GRAN COUPE M SPORT A/T S/R HID NAV

White

2014
D&ACBTTONSSBI0A,
WEAGB120X0GD53027
225.0 kW (301 bhpl
$55,652.00

305ep 2015

30 Sep 2015

(1}

§72174.00

Yes
29 5ep 2025
$54,13000

295ep 2025

B - Car above 1600cc or $7kW (130bhp)
10

££0,001.00

£41.73400

§95,864.00

NIpE VT Qo s maNvrIachon BnguIraKenalesy=UDICOStoreLIeregINDUIE UNL | N_ILSFUIEUIEL T

m



ST AT PR M e T Leum T
EMNTRY DATE & TIME: GTHQ2018 1008
SUBMITTED BY) Bosy Loke

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Piass= report comaciiy the datalls of the sccident to speed up e claims process

2 This Farm must be compleied by the Policvholder and/or the Authorsed Driver.

i, informalion provided musl be 8s tnuthiul and acocurale as possible. Any willul missepresantabon or withalding of malsnal facts may Bllow INSLUIMACE CoMEnES 1o
repudiate policy liability —_———

4. Tha issue and acosptance of ihis Form by inauranos companies i& nol an admission of policy Eability an the part of the nsuranos comoanies

5 Agvy false reporting may be refarred to the Police for investigation

. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of fha GLA Records Mansgermsnt Centre estabiishad by the General Insurance Associahon of Singapore ((31A) for
archiving and thal copies of this report will, for a fee. be made avaiable upon application Dy inleresing parbes

7. By tne loogement of thes report lo the msurens, you heraby consent 1o the archiving of this report 8t the centre and io copees of the report Baeing made Aviadate
aforosmsid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Dats Of Repor 07M0/2018 19:06

Data Of Accident 06102018 13:30

Exact Location Of Accident ALONG FARRER ROAD TOWARDS HOLLAND VILLAGE
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Mumber SDD5288K
Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Regislared Owner ANG LAY GEOK

NRIC No S69049462

Email Address NOEMAIL

Mobile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-80126036
Allernative Phona Mo OTHERS-801268036
Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer BMW

Model 4351 GRAN COUPE M SPORT AT SIR
E;icgr:ézﬁji&n:nr which vehicle was being used al oo, 4 1g

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy NO

for repair to your vehicla?

If Mo, Please state actlon lo be taken REPORTING ONLY ™y g
Vehicle Catagory PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company ALLIED WORLD ASSURANCE COMPANY, LTD
Type Of Covarage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleat Policy NO

Policy Number AVPCSB0317351802

Cover Note Numbar M_A

Driver

Name of Driver LIM HAQ WEI

NRIC No S81310182

Date Of Birth 28/08M1881

Occupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pazs 23/06/2011

Criving Exparianca T YEARS AND 3 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Maobile Number (LOCAL) +85-91385579

Fax Number

Contact Numbser
EMail Address HAOWEIVIN@GMAIL.COM



Address PAVILION PARK, 143 PAVILION CIRCLE 658559
Postcode

Was driver an amployee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured CHILDREMN

Vehicle Regisiration Number of Driver's Cwn -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle .

General Information of the Accldent

Type Of Accidant COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions RAINING

Road Surface WET

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any Injured conveyed o hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or properly damaged? YES
| have bean appraacr_\ed by upknawn _parsnntﬁj NO
soliciting/cffering accident claims assistanca.

Numbear of Passangers (Including Driver) 1
Detalls of Police Action

Was the accident reportad (o the police? NO
If Yes Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosacution givan? NGO

I ¥es,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

| was driving moderately on the 1st lane and | jus! saw ahead thera was a sudden flashes of red lighl Indicating that the vehicles
on my lane was all doing an emergency brake. | too did hit my brakes but did nol have time 1o avoid hitting the vehicle ahead of
me. | gently bump onto the rear of the vehicle. We exchange particulars. No injury involved.

Attachment(s)

Are accident pholos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video caplured by Car Camera? YES

Remarks/ Reasons: WILL UPLOAD TO MERIMEN AFTER INSURED SEND
Was there any audio recorded? NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Numbar SJP5630X
Vehicle MakeModel/Colour HOMDA ODYSSEY 2.4L AT SR /BLK
Details Of Properiies NIL
Vehicle Category FRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver LOH CHUI PENG ADER
NRIC/Passport Number STA20814A
Contact Number 93636333
Addrass
Postoode
Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver) 1
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Common Statement Pg. 1

ACCIDENT STATEMENT (2000 characters)

| was driving moderately on the 1st lane and | just saw ahead there was a sudden
flashes of red light indicating that the vehicles on my lane was all doing an emergency
brake. | too did hit my brakes but did not have time to avoid hitting the vehicle ahead of
me. | gently bump onto the rear of the vehicle.

We exchange particulars.

No injury involved.

DECLARATION

e declare thal The above particutars & informanon provided above are rue N every aspact

VERIFIED BY AJAX MARS REPORTING OFFICER -
MOHAMMAD AZALY BIN ABODULLAH

MARS Officer
Reglstered Dwner or Driver's Signature

Job Compigte Date/Time Date/Time

7 October 2018 a1 5:55 PM 7 Detober 2018 at 5:55 PM
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[ Estimate No. bl 48701 Page No. : 1 of 5
Date Estimated : 08/10/2018

L Prepared By : Chua Eees Sin

[ - ESTIMATE REPAIR FOR - - ACCOUNT - 705
Ang Lay Geck Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd SG bz
143 Pavilion Circle 60 Anson Road

#09-01 Mapletree Anson
Singapore 0795914

| Singapore 658559

REGH. HO. CHASSIS NO. REGMN. DATE MODEL MILERGE

SDD5288K GD53027 30/09/2015 435iA GC 0
DESCRIETION T
Raplam front bumper and remov e attachment etc Include repia gsv 2 a

r on necassary damage area

Spray painting fronl bumper 4{3% /ﬂ,g/

To check electrical wiring systems at the front section (s yﬁn
for proper function including adjustments of headlights

Sundries T 150.00

To supply front emboss number plate ' W/BSDQ
Total Labour 1: 3,998.00

DESCRIPFTION Qa 'F C

FRT BUMPER TOP CARRIER 1 307.45

FRT LH BOTTOM MOUNTING SIDE PANEL 1 18.00

FRT RH BOTTOM MOUNTING SIDE PANEL 1 18.00

FRT LH TOP MOUNTING SIDE PANEL 1 18.00

FRT RH TOP MOUNTING SIDE PANEL 1 18.00

MOUNTING SUPPORT 1 13.25

INSERT AIR INLET MIDDLE (M) 1 BB B0

SUPPORT FOG LAMP LH (M) 1 4185

SUPPORT FOG LAMP RH (M) 1 4185 '

SHOCK ABSORBER FRONT (M) 1 5215

FRT BUMPER M PANEL PRIMED [PﬂCI’ERﬂ} 1 123825

FLAP TOWING EYE PRIMED (M) 1 42 20

REPAIR KIT HOLDER BUMPER FRT (M) 1 84.10

LICENCE PLATE BASE ECE (M) 1 81.10

M PERFORMANCE FRT ATTACHMENT CARBON ¢ PA # 1 3,08400

FRONT PANEL V STRUT 1 110.00

FRT BUMPER BOTTOM CARRIER (M) 1 22508

M PERFORMANCE FRONT GRILLE LH BLK 1 14525

M PERFORMANCE FRONT GRILLE RH BLK 1 14525 LA~ 14525 |

AIR DUCT RADIATOR 1 5150 AA 5 T 5150 [

AIR DUCT BOTTOM (M) 1 5150 5150 |
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Date Estimated : 08/10/2018
| Prepared By : Chua Kee Sin ]
REGN. NO. CHASSIS NO. REGN. DATE MODEL MILEAGE
SDD52BBK GD53027 30/09/2015 435iA GC 0
DESCRIPTION QrTY PRIC VALUE
PLAGQUE B2ZMM 1 6898 .50 ]E_'; g9.50 |-
DECOUPLING RING PDC TORQUE CONVERTE 4 505 . 20.20 s
PDC SENSOR ALPINWEISS (300} - 368.80 n N - 147520 [
(DGFSL) ADHESIVE GLUE 1K 50 ML 1 57.95 ~ 5785
E Aarts 7.588.40
—pryy [5?*:45&'_9 flo |ouL
- Worrs C Pewa
= Ry
I\
r R
Labour 1 3,998.00
Parts 7,588.40
Labour 2 0.00
Excess 0.00
Total GST @ 7% 811.05
Grand Total 12,397.45
.

** THIS ESTIMATE IS VALID FOR A PERIOD OF 30 DAYS ONLY**
** PRICE FOR PARTS ARE SUBJECTED TO CHANGE WITHOUT PRIOR NOTICE **
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Terms & Conditions of Service

All requests: for ssracing. repairs. replacements o installatons fo the Vefncle (collectively, "Repairs™) ame subject 1o acceptance by Performance Motors Limeted TPML") and
PML shall have the absolule discretion 1o feject or deny eny reqguest for the Repars.

Trea list of e Repairs or quanium of charges for tne Repairs pnmes overzal are esumates only angd PML shall be entiied o carry oul sddibonal regairs or replacements
CAdditional Works™) If, in fis absolute dscretion, Additional Works are necessary provided thal, wheee the cost of addibonal Works exceed S3250 PML shall obtmn the
cumioemar s prios consent [whether given orslly or ohensian) before camying out the additional Worka

Subject 1o clause 2 sbove and save in the case of manidfest eror o gross negligence. in the event where PML's estimation of the Reoain recommended for the Vehicke differs
from fhe Custormenrs own estimaion of repams needed, PML'S estimate shall prevail

The Vehicie sccepied by PML for fhe Repars shall remain, o1 ol imes. a1 the Customss’s own rgk whils the Vehicle undergoes the Repains at PMLUS premisez. PML's visual
inspection and record of fhe physical condifion of the Viehicle mate pror 1o the commencement of e Repairs shall ba binding and conciusive as between PML ana the
Custorner The Custormer shall ensure that sl valusbies sre removed from e Vehicle prior 1o dallvening @ 1o PML for the Repairs PML shall not be lable. in any way, for thelt,
fire, actident, ioss of of daMagSe 1o the Vahicle, iis conbents or acosssonies whalsoever

. Tha Vehicle may b= drtven on the mad If and when PML in s absolute discretion. oecides that it is necessary for the purposes af camying out iesis in connechion with the
Repairn Should any damage ocour o the Vahicle in quch an instance. PML's latsiity wil be limied 1o the rectification of damage. free of chage

PML's entire liabliity whether, n respect of fauffy workmanship of offherwse, shall be limied to the recificabon of any faulty woromanasiep o other fautts, frie of charge. swuch
fallty being reasonably deterrnined by PML 10 have been caused by PML in the counse of the Fepary. The Customes shall nevertheiess be responsibie for all costs for the
disassembly, diagnosis. inspaction of the Vehicle eic . &) PML's current labour charge-oul rate. necessalily incurmed for the purpose of delermining the causs of the aulflis) i 1} &
found that the fauais) & or are not caused by PML

. Except &% provided in clause § above, PML makes no wamanty [whether expressed of implisd) in respect of ihe Repairs and shall not, 10 the fullest sxient permifted by law, be
listie under @ny crcumstances for specal consequantial or moidental damages mcludmg but not kmited to e kes of use of or depreciticn in value of the Vehicks

. Unless otherwise agresd by PML ih writing, the Customar shall pay the costs of the Repair owing 1o PML. in cash, upon the completion of the Repains and before the Customer
colects e Venicie In e event any credit & graniea by PML i ity abaciuse csscrenon. and e Cusiomaer fails 10 make payment of the costs of the Aspars (or any part thereof)
by the agreed payment date, interest shall bs imposed on the sum emaining wnpsid a8 he rate of 19 par month (or part thesecf) from fhe due date of payment until the date all
payments are aotually recened by FAL PRL mesrves the night 8t any tima. to suspend of withdraw any credi! lacilly granted to the Cusiomes withoul assigning any reason
whatsoever

The Customer shall callect the Vieicle within 48 hours from the date PML notes the Cusiomes, (whaiher orally or otherwiss), that the Viehals & ready for collection. in the
aven that the Customer fails to oaliect the Viehicle within 48 hours, the Customsr shall in addition o the costs of the Rapass cvang o PML. pay all storage charged. ot & rate to
b deterrined by PML proviced abways that the Customer shall not, under any crcumstances. hold PML kabie for any joss of or camape o e Viehicle i contents or
Bcmessones or for eny detenaration in the qualty of or damage 1o the Vehmcis ansing from such storege In the evenl that the Customer fails to collect the Viehicle for more than
14 days, PML shall be entiied. =i its absolute discretion, (o dispose of the Vehicle & deduct. from the proceeds of daposal. PML's costs in conmechion with the dispesal as wsll
o4 all other monies owing o PML

10. 1 PMI. does not recein &ry notfication of Tauly workmanship from the Customes within 7 days from ihe date he Cusiomss collects the Verscis from PML. the Customer shall

be deamed to have accepted the Repairs as satefactony

11 it the Vehicls B sent io PML for the Repairs by any person olhai than the Customer. PML shall be entitled. withoul need to maks any inguiry, fo ireat such third party as acting

for and on the Cusiomers behalf PML shall be entited to rely on fhus osensible authonty 1o camy oul the repams in compliance wilh such thed pary’s nstruCions ang me
Customer shall ot hald PAL Kabke for sy 084S of damage suflered by the Custorme as & resull and shall pay for the costs of the Repairs owing o PML and further indemnify
PML against il caims. losses. expenses. camages sulfered or incurted by PML araing fram PML's rellance on such suthority andion compliance with such instructions.

12 PML may, in f3 absolube discretion and upon the Cusiomer's request, provice 8 driver o deliver the Vehicie from the Cusiomed (o PML's premeses of vice versa Drovided slways

that the driver shall. during the time of such conveyance of the Vehicke be desmed jo be the sarvant of the Customer and not that of PMLs ang the Customer shall nol holg
PML llable for any accident ioss of or damage 1o the Vahicke or its contents or accessones whils fhe same s uncer the custody of th drver

13 These Teems & Conditions of Service Inclutling &l snnees and aftschments hereto contains the entire greemen betwesn PML and the Customer with respect to the Senvices

described in the Repair Order and supersedes il previous agreesments snd understandings betessn PML and the Cuslomer relating 1o the subject matier hensin Na
amendments or changes fo these Terms 3 Conditons of Service shall be eflective unless made in woling and signed by suthorized representatives of bom PML ang the
Customar

14, I @ny term or provision of these Terms & Conditions of Service shail be held to be invalid, legal or unenforceable, he remanng terms and provisone of Mese Terms &

Congmons of Sernce not affected Dy such myvalidity, Segaiity or unerforceabilty shali remam n force and effect
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15 A person not party o hese Terms & Conditions of Senvice shall have no nght unoee any legislation fior the enforcerment of contraciual terms by @ third party [whethes in force
now of (0 be enacted n the fulure and as the samas may be modifisd, adapied o supplemented from lime (o time) ko enforce any term (n thess Terms & Conditions of Sarvice

18 The lews of the Repudic of Singapare shall gowem e valdity and imerpretaion of these Terms & Conditions of Senace and the Pamies submit 1o the exclusiee unsdichon of
the Couns of the Republic of Singapon

17 The Sime Garoy Motars Group companies n Singapane are commilted 10 nsunng 1Mat your personal Gkl & prolecte. The purposs of this document is 10 EXRIRN NOW Wi
collect informaton about you the procedures tht we have N placs 1o safeguard your privaty Bnd how you can instruct us If you prefer to imi the use of that Informaton

171 The Vendor shall coliect snd Lse the Customer's persondl data for any of the following purposes. including bul nol Emited toc
{a) the registration of the Viahicie with the nelevant transportation suthorities. including but not limited o Land Transport Authority.
(b} sharing of the Cusiomer's persanal data with the Vendors principal, ts related corporptions and contracton, whasther within Singapors or overseas. and/or insurance
companies S0 a8 to provids ths necessany warrankes and/cr extandec warrantes for the Viehicls to the Customar

(&) sharing of the Cusiome's persanal data with Bnancial inssitutions and motor wehacle insurers. on the Custormer’s behall, in orde for the Customes 1o obtain financing
for the purchase of the Vehicls and the motor insurancs on the Vetce snd when necessary. 1o obtan Me loan amounts outit@nding from financial inetitukions. on
the Customar's behialf 2 as 10 assist the Cusiomsr in effecting the Vehicle loan redemptions:

{d) sarvicing of Vehicle ard b0 update the Yendor s afier-sales service fecomds  The relevant personal data shall be used by the Venoar, I3 appoinisd afer-sales
sorvice deaiars, agents and sub-contrachots @ndior the Vendor's principai andior s related corparations whether within or outside Singnpaone 1o provice T resevant
aftersaies sarvica andior to nepal the Vehicls and 1o communicate with the Customer on any matier relating 1o the provision of the sernces in general including 1o
notity ive Customar by any meang. including by short messags services ("SMS7) of the next! subsequent date/mileage for routing senics for The Vehicle:

@] ROMINISTTALIVE. NeSEArch and Bnalyss purposes 10 enable 1T 1o monior and improve e sennces § provndes, and

M organang events for the Cusiomer, 1o sform e Customer of such events by any means (inciusing Mrough SME. mult-media services (MMS7), phone call, fax.
MagaAnnes of brochures] any new products. promolons of senaces provided by the Viendar in Singapors

172 Tha Vendor shall also discicse the Custiomer's personal data

(a) to its service providers, for examples, providers af web hosting or maintenance services  for the purpose of supplying itself with the inter connecied servers andior
web gite links with the relevant authores:

() bo its customer senase agencies whather within or outside Singapons for sdmingiralive resesrch and analyss. purposes o enabie i to monitor snd Improve the
services it provides

(g} o the Vendor's sanvice providers andior the Vendor's prncipsl, fs related comporatons and contractors whether within or outside Singapore for the puspose of
organizing events for the Customer to infarm he Cusiomes of and send ta the Customer by any maans [incheding through SMS. MMS, phone call, fax. magazine or
brochures) any new products or promotions or aenices that are provided by the Yendor andior the Vendors principal whethed within of outside Singapore:

(g} 1o the Vendos s business partners for the purpose of carryng cut progduct prormolions

i) to the Vendor s stakeholders and the Vendor s prncipal and te'ther nelated corporations and confracions for the purpose of carmying out sutits

i 1o the Vendors prncipal andior the Vendor's sakehoiders and Tair espectve related corporations and contractors whefhier within or outtiide Singapore far fhe
purposes of carying out sudita; and

ig) o the Vendors principal Bna e reiated corpOrENons wWHENer IDCEIES within or outsds Singapore for the purpose of responding 1o sny of the Customer’s enguines

173  The Vendor shall netam fhe Customsns personal dafa efher for the penod of Ine Dusiness relatanshy of for e reqUISTE MEIBNToN PANOCE B8 SEPUIRTEO By
cantractugl arangements of under any applicable law, whichever & laier

174 If the Vendor amends any provision in ihis clause17. il will notily the Customes vis e-madl Bnd may place nalices on the Vendor's web sife. The Vendors emai 1o the
Customer shall requine the Customer's consent 10 its change of use of he Cusiomers personal data Conbinusd use of the Vendor's sensces shall signify the
Customar's agreemant io any such changes

178 The parsonal data e Cusiomer provides may be translermed io the Vendor's prncipal within or outside Singapom lor sunveys and ressarch purposes conducted with
fhe objectve of enhancing the Customes's safisfacton

176  The Cusiomer shall have a right to reguest 5 copy of the parsansl dats the Vendor holds about the Custormes and informabon about the ways in which the Customer's
personal data has been of may have been used o diciosed wihin & year bafore the date he Customers request It the Customes wishes 1o exencsse this nght. the
Customed shall complete the Viendor's prescribed form and/or

(i) put his reguest in writing and indicate whethar he would like to have @ copy of his personal data or he wishes lo have information about the ways in which s
personal data i used of disclosed dunng the past year or both

b} inclwde prool of b icentity and addness (¢ g & copy of the Customen's dnwing koence and a necent credst carg Bl ana
{c] specity the personal dats ne wanis Bccess 10 inciuding vy Bcoount or referance numbers whene apolicable

The Vendor shall reply to the Cuslomer a8 8000 &8 reasonably possibie upon it recespt of the Customes s request
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17.7

The Cusiomer shall pay an amount 1o access his personal data in the manner stated in Clause 17.58{a) sbove

1TE  The Cusiomer shall have the ight to comect any inaccuraces (n his personal data free of charge |f the Customer wishes o sxerciss thes night, the Custormes shall,
(&) put his reguest in wiiting
() provide the Vendor with enough infarmation to identfy himssif (& g the Cusiomers account number, wesrnams, registration detdds), and
(&) specty the mfarmaton that & incomect and what f showld be replaced wih
Tna Viender sl reply 10 e Cusiomer B 500 &5 prachcable upon 1ty recspt of the Cusiomer s request
TE Tl‘llBUMH'Imornnrrl:ﬂmmwﬂlnﬂthlgrllmuﬂflqm.thwlﬁrwmhﬂﬂmlm“mfﬂﬂﬂmw
the prohibitions and sxceplions sl oul of which may be sl out In the Singapore Personal Dats Protection Act ("PDPA") and its sccomparnying regulations.
1710 The Cusiomer shall hive tha right 1o ask the Vendor (o stop collecting, using or disciosing his personsl dats fof sny of the abovemnantionsd purposes sef oul in Clauses
17 1and 17 2 I the Cusiomer wishes 1o exercse this right, the Customes shall complate the Vendor's prescribed fom andio
(8} put his regquest in witing by way of an emall sani 1o the Vendor
(b} provics the Vendo: with his name NRIC pumber, mobile numbes, email and Vehcie registration numbe 1o identity the Customad and
(e} It the Cusiomer's cbiecton & not i dirsct marksting in general, but 1o diect markeling by 8 particuler channel fe.g voice call SMS. MMS. tax. mallers of amail), the
Customers has 1o specify the channel he is withdrewing him consent o
1711 In ihe event that the Customa: wilharaws congent o the collection. Uss or disciosure of his personal data such thal i malenally siects this Agresment and If renders the
Verdar unahie to, e such that i becomes difcult for the Vendor to perform of propery perform of dicharge fs abligatons uncar this Agresment, &t l@w, under the
WETTANYY Undertakings. or ity jole a8 8 responsible desler of BMVW vehicies. the Viendor may ot #s discretion. be enfitied to terminate this Agresment with the Customes
1712 Tne cbwming the Customer s consent for the collechion, use or dscivsure of his parsonal Gata under this clause 17 1§ Sutyect 10 he escephons sst out or which may be
sai out in the POPA
17,13 The Customer shall BOdress &l comMmunications peaning 1o s Clause 17 1
Tha Data Protection Officer
Perigrmancg Motors Limited
Address:
Sime Carby Performance Centre
303 Alexandra Road
Singapore 158641
Email agdress

datsprotection@pml com 35
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Performance Motors Limited a

FINAL REPORT
Estimite ho. bl 48701 Page ho.
Oui e Estimeted oaf10/2018
Prepared By Chuas Kes Sin
REPAIR FOR - = ACCOUMT - TOE
Ang Lay Geck Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd SG bri
143 Pavilion Circla €0 Anson Road

#05-01 Mapletzea Anson
Singapore 079914
Singapore 658359

FEXN MO HE3 5 NO REMN DATE MIE WLEAE

SDDS2BEK GD53027 30/09/2015% 435iA GC 0
DESCRIFTION ORIGINAL PRICE ~ DISC. % NETT
To replace front bumper and attachmaents nclude B50.00 850,00
knocking out dents caused by the accident
To spray paint front bumper 934.00 934.00
To check electrical wiring systems at the front section 150.00 150,00
for proper function including adjustments of haadlights.
Tosupply frent embaess number plate. 8300 8300
Sundrias BO.OO BO.OD
DESCRIFTION UNIT PRICE QTY DISC % NETT
FRT BUMPER M PANEL PRIMED [PDC/SRA) 1,23825 1.00 1,238.25
LICENCE PLATE BASE ECE (M) 8110 1.00 81.10
M PERFORMANCE FRONT GRILLE LH BLK 14525 1.00 145,25
M PERFORMANCE FRONT GRILLE RHBLK 14525 1.00 14525
PLAQUE 82Ma 6950 1.00 59.50

2 SUPPLEMENTARY ITEMS

Tatal Labowr ; 2,097.00
Total Parts : 1,679.35
Total Labour & Parts : 377635
Deduction for Excess : __1/000.00
Total Hopair Costs less Excess: 277635
GST @7%: 19434
Grand Total : 28 7069

Firal Report SDD526BK, Page 1 Firalised by; Caroling DID: 63190174 Fax: 4794601



Veron Chen !I.KI{Autn] ¢

From: Veron Chen [LEKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 24 December 2016 1:28 PM
Ta: ‘PBSP"; Rasul (LKKAuto); SUR
Subject: RE: FINAL REPORT / SDD528BK
Dear Caroline,

Confirm COR $3,776.35 before excess $1000

Repair days: 3 days

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: PBSP <pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 21 December 2018 3:18 PM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto] <Rasul@lkkauto,com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: FINAL REPORT / SDD5288K

Dear Sirs

We refer to the above and attached Final Report.

Please confirm COR as follows:

Total Labour : 2,097.00
Total Parts : 1,679.35
Total Labour & Parts : 3,776.35



Repair days: 3

Thank you.

Regards,

Caroline

C/o Performance Motors Limited - Body and Paint
303 Alexandra Road Singapore 159841

DID: 6319 0174 Fax: 6479 4601

“This electronic mall content and any accompanying attachments ("the Message") is intended only for the named
addressee ("the Recipient”) and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or proprietary to the
Sime Darby group of companies ("Sime Darby") and/or protected under applicable laws. If you are not the intended
Recipient, you are strictly prohibited from using, disseminating, forwarding and/or printing the Message. Please
notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete all copies of the Message. Sime Darby
disclaims all liability for any error, loss or damage arising from the Message being infected by computer virus or
other malicious software. Any views and/or opinions expressed in the Message are solely those of the author's and
do not necessarily represent those of Sime Darby's.”
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park. Singapore 408833

TEL 6256 3561 FAX: 6258 4315

Reg. No: 180807188R GST Reg. No. 10-8807188-R

Atfiliatod to Fedoration Intemationale Des Experts En Automobile

SINGAPORE 079914

ALLIED WORLD ASSURANCE COMPANY LTD

{SINGAPORE BRANCH)
60 ANSON ROAD #08-01 (8th FLOOR})
MAPLETREE ANSON

Ref CS/AWA1801B253/R Tvd3e2

Date  03-01-2019

I

Code . AWA
1: Policy Particulars :- OWN DAMAGE
Insured Veh. Veh, Inspected SDD 5288K
Policy No. AVPCSBO317351802 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. SDDS2BAK/BT Excess ($) 1,000.00
Assign From  TAN KAH LEONG Assign Date 08/10/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model B MW 435I GRAN COUPE c.c 2979
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2015
Chassis No. WBA4B120X0GD53027 Colour WHITE
Odomater 18615 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |225/35 R20 PIRELLI 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |225/35 R20 PIRELLI 8 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |225/35 R20 PIRELLI 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |225/35R20 PIRELL! 6 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT PORTION
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS
5. General Information
Accident Date  06/10/2018 lInspection Date 15102018
Survey held at PERFORMANCE MOTORS LTD
303 ALEXANDRA ROAD
SINGAPORE 158841
5a. Remarks
AYTHE MARKET VALUE IS S$164,000.00(EST. AVERAGE)
BJIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

Sb. Estimate Days of Repair

IESTIM.ATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR 3 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 801-25 Poya Ubi Industrial Park. Singapore 408833
TEL: 6256 3581 FAX: 6258 4215

Reg. No: 199607108R GST Reg. No. 19-8607188-R Page No.1 of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SDD 5288K
aty Description of Parts Condition | Estimate "ﬁ”n | ’“"’“‘Ig“""’
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|SUNDORIES (SN) NECESSARY 150.00 B0.00
1|FRONT EMBOSS NUMBER PLATE [SN) BENT B3.00 83.00
1|FRT BUMPER TOP CARRIER (SN) NOT NECESSARY 397 45
1|FRT LH BOTTOM MOUNTING SIDE PANEL (SN) NOT NECESSARY 168.00
1|FRT RH BOTTOM MOUNTING SIDE PAMEL (SN) NOT NECESSARY 18.00
1|FRT LH TOP MOUNTING SIDE PANEL (SN) NOT NECESSARY 18.00
1|FRONT RH TOP MOUNTING SIDE PANEL (SN) NOT NECESSARY 18.00
1|MOUNTING SUPPORT [SN) NOT NECESSARY 1325
1|INSERT AIR INLET MIDDLE (M) (SN) NOT NECESSARY B8.80
1|SUFPPORT FOG LAMP LH (M) [SN] NOT NECESSARY 4185
1|SUPPORT FOG LAMP RH (M) [SN) NOT NECESSARY 4185
1|SHOCK ABSORBER FRONT (M) (SN) NOT NECESSARY 52 15
1|FRT BUMPER M PANEL PRIMED (PDC/SRA) (SN) DEFORMED 1,23825 1,238.25
1|FLAP TOWING EYE PRIMED (M} (SN} NOT NECESSARY 42 20
1|REPAIR KIT HOLDER BUMPER FRT (M) (SN} NOT NECESSARY 8410
1|LICENCE PLATE BASE ECE (M) [SN) SCRATCHED 81.10 81.10
1|M PERFORMANCE FRT ATTACHMENT CARBON (SN} NOT CONSISTENT 3,084 00
(CRACKED) WITH THE IMPACT
1|FRONT PANEL V STRUT (SN) NOT NECESSARY 110,00
1|FRT BUMPER BOTTOM CARRIER (M) (SN) NOT NECESSARY 225056
1|M PERFORMANCE FRONT GRILLE LH BLK (SN) CRACKED 14525 14525
1|M PERFORMANCE FRONT GRILLE RH BLK (SN) CRACKED 14525 145.25
1|AIR DUCT RADIATOR (SN} NOT NECESSARY 5150 -
1|AIR DUCT BOTTOM (M) (SN) NOT NECESSARY 5150 -
1|PLAQUE B2ZMM (SN} NECESSARY 69 .50 69.50
4|DECOUPLING RING PDC TCRQUE CONVERTE (SM) NOT NECESSARY 2020 -
4|PDC SENSOR ALPINWEISS (300) (SN) NOT NECESSARY 147520 -
1|{(DGISL) ADHESIVE GLUE 1K S0ML (SN) NOT NECESSARY 57.85 -
7.821.40 1,842 35
LABOUR
REPLACE FRONT BUMPER AND REMOVE ATTACHMENT 2.550.00 850.00
ETC INCLUDE REPAIR ON NECESSARY DAMAGE AREA
SPRAY PAINTING FRONT BUMPER 1,038.00 934 00

Report Ref No. CS/AWA18018253/R1vd3e2




TEL: 8258 25681 FAX: B256 4315
Reg. No: 19960T188R GST Reg No. 18-0607188-R

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

&1 Ut Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusinal Park, Singapone 408633

Page Mo 2 of 2
Qty Description of Parts 1d Workshop. ($)

TO CHECK ELECTRICAL WIRING SYSTEMS AT THE 177.00 150.00
FRONT SECTION FOR PROPER FUNCTION INCLUDING
ADJUSTMENTS OF HEADLIGHTS

3.766.00 1.634.00
GRAND TOTAL 11.5686.40 3.776.35
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS 3,776.35
LESS EXCESS -1,000.00|
NETT LIABILITY 2,776.35)

Report Ref No. CS/AWA1B018253/R1vd3e2

MOHAMMED RASUL BIN MOHD YUNUS

Automaotive Assessor

Licensed Appralsaer

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

DISCLAIMER OF LLARILITY TD THIMD PARTIES - This Repert s made sobely for he use and benelil of the Client narsed on the fmnl page i this Repert.
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